

Meeting Minutes

Call to order

A meeting of the GO Team for Frederick Douglass High School was held at The Hospitality Suite at Douglass on April 21, 2016 at 5:30pm.

Attendees

Attendees included:

Ms. Abakare	Ms. Fields	Mr. Holland	Ms. Leverett
Dr. Neely	Ms. Royster-McGrif	Dr. Womack-Jordan	

Members not in attendance

Members not in attendance included:

Ms. Roulhac		

Voting Results of Candidate Nominations

Community Candidate 2-year term

	Candidate Name: Judy Davis
List the GO Team members in	Ms. Abakare and Ms. Laverett
favor of candidate	
List the GO Team members not in favor of candidate	Ms. Fields, Dr. Neely, and Dr. Womack-Jordan

Community Candidate 2-year term

	Candidate Name: Whitney Graves
List the GO Team members in favor of candidate	Ms. Fields, Dr. Neely, and Dr. Womack-Jordan
List the GO Team members not in favor of candidate	Ms. Abakare and Ms. Laverett



Meeting Minutes

START WITH ME! Notes:	
_na	
Community Candidate 3-year te	rm
	Candidate Name: Chris Brown
List the GO Team members in favor of candidate	Ms. Abakare
List the GO Team members not in favor of candidate	Ms. Fields (abstained) Ms. Laverett, Dr. Neely, and Dr. Womack-Jordan
Community Candidate 3-year te	rm
	Candidate Name: Julie Gilyard
List the GO Team members in favor of candidate	Ms. Fields, Ms. Laverett, Dr. Neely, and Dr. Womack-Jordan
List the GO Team members not in favor of candidate	Ms. Abakare
Notes:	
na	



Meeting Minutes

Notes:

Mr. Holland began the meeting with introductions. He made a motion to read and approve the minutes from the April 12, 2016 meeting. Dr. Womack-Jordan seconded the motion. The minutes were approved.

Mr. Holland spoke to the committee regarding us not receiving his initial email that included his nominations for the community candidates for 2 years and 3 year terms. He asked that we consider one additional candidate for the Community 2-year term and one additional candidate for the Community 3 year term.

Ms. Fields asked if we were un-confirming the candidates from the April 12, 2016 meeting. Ms. High (APS) reported that the previous candidate selections were invalid due to a glitch in the process. Ms. Fields expressed additional concerns about the process.

Ms. Abakare asked where the candidates, from the first meeting, came from. Ms. Royster reported that the names were pulled from the data bank of candidates who had applied online.

Ms. Royster noted that she did not receive the nominations from Mr. Holland prior to our April 12, 2016 meeting.

The team voted on the Community Candidate for the 2-year term. The team selected Whitney Graves - wgraves@msm.edu 404-989-0011.

Ms. Abakare recommended that we forgo voting for the Community Candidate for the 3-year term. Mr. Holland suggested that we continue with the vote. The team selected Julie Gilyard - jgilyard@atlantatech.edu 404-225-4427.

Mr. Holland made a motion that the Swing Seat Candidate for the 3-year term remain in place as per the April 12, 2016 meeting. The Swing Seat member is Jemar Raheem - Jraheem@obatlanta.org 678- 697-9672.



Announcements

Meeting Minutes

- Industry Certification for Engineering will take place next Friday, April 29, 2016
- AdvancED review will be on May 3-4, 2016
- Ms. Libra Royster-McGrif will serve as proxy for the Governance Team (GoTeam) until a new principal is selected
- PTSA and AP teachers teamed together and presented an evening event which was well attended

Dr. Womack-Jordan	
Secretary (acting)	Date of approval